

Elizabeth Dye

RN BSN

Kansas City, MO 64155

emd4624@moval.edu

+1 660 815 3892

RN excited to be a part of a new team and community in compassionate, empathetic health care. I am a quick learner and have 1 year RN experience. 9 months working on a neuro/cardiac PCU step-down unit, 2 months in psychiatric hospital experience. I maintained a 4.0 GPA throughout my academic years due to my attention to detail and my commitment to success. I believe in the power of positivity and the value of strong work ethic. I am interested in other areas of Nursing and am looking for a schedule that fits my family better.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Signature Psychiatric Hospital - Kansas City, MO

May 2022 to Present

I care for psychiatric patients and drug dependence patients.

Staff RN

North Kansas City Hospital - Kansas City, MO

October 2021 to Present

I am a staff nurse on a neuro/cardiac step-down unit. I care for a lot of stroke patients and heart failure patients. I have cared for ventilator patients and many others. There is a wide variety of experience on the floor I currently work on.

Nurse

Bothwell Regional Hospital - Sedalia, MO

June 2020 to January 2021

I worked as a student nurse in a paid externship in several areas of the hospital including ICU, PCU, and Ortho/MedSurg. I did this over summer break and winter break and was doing all tasks on my own with a co-signer by the end of my experience.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Missouri Valley College - Marshall, MO

August 2017 to Present

Skills

- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Cerner
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Writing skills
- Computer literacy
- Computer skills
- English
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Acute care

Awards

President's Scholar

May 2018

This is the highest honor for academics at Missouri Valley College. I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA 2 semesters in a row.

President's Scholar

May 2019

This is the highest honor for academics at Missouri Valley College. I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA 2 semesters in a row.

President's Scholar

May 2020

This is the highest honor for academics at Missouri Valley College. I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA 2 semesters in a row.

Dean's List

December 2017

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

May 2018

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

December 2018

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

May 2019

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

December 2019

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

May 2020

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Dean's List

December 2020

I was awarded this for having a 4.0 GPA for a semester.

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/CPR

August 2019 to August 2021

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

RN

Groups

Alpha Lamda Delta National Honor Society

August 2018 to Present

This is a national honor society that individuals get chosen to be in for outstanding academics in their freshman year.

Alpha Chi National Honor Society

August 2019 to Present

This is a National Honor Society that individuals are chosen to be a part of for having a prestigious academic record and a GPA of I believe 3.8 or above. My GPA has been a 4.0 since freshman year.